
   
      

    
          

 

                                                 

 

 

 

   
 

        
 

 
              

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Gurjeet Singh <gurjeet_singh@dmch.edu>
	
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 5:47 PM
	
To: Senior Administra�ve Officer, CIPHET
	
Subject: Re: Renewal the period of Agreement for discount to CIPHET employees-reg.
	

Dear Sir,

 Greetings ! Thanks for your Email. 

The Concession facility to your esteemed organization has been extended further for 2 years till 
31.03.2022 by our Management. However due to COVID situation the extension letters have not 
been sent yet. 

Kindly give a referral form / letter to your employees being referred to our Hospital, at the time 
of admission so that we can do the needful. 

Thanks & Regards 

Gurjeet Singh
Senior Manager, Corporate Cell 
Dayanand Medical College & Hospital
Hero DMC Heart Institute 
DMCH Cancer Care Centre 
Ludhiana-141001 
Contact-01614687509 +919872400866 

On Mon, Sep 21, 2020 at 12:58 PM Senior Administra�ve Officer, CIPHET <sao.CIPHET@icar.gov.in> wrote: 
Sub : Renewal the period of Agreement for discount to CIPHET employees-reg. 

Ref: Your le�er No. DMCH/Corp Cell/18/1422A dated 31.03.2018. 

Sir, 

This has reference to your le�er No. DMCH/Corp Cell/18/1422A dated 31.03.2018 regarding discount to the 
employees of ICAR-CIPHET. The period of the agreement for discount to CIPHET employees has been expired on 
31.03.2020. In this regards, a le�er F. No. 9(163)/2012-Cdn/3826 dated 17.02.2020 sent to the MS, DMCH, Ludhiana 
with request to renew the agreement for the next two years or more on the same terms & condi�ons and convey the 
approval to this Ins�tute, but nothing is heard from your side �ll date. Once again you are requested to renewal the 
same and convey the approval to this Ins�tute. 

An early ac�on in this regard will be highly appreciated. 

Thanking you and looking forward to your kind coopera�on. 

With Regards, 

Senior Administra�ve Officer (SAO)
	
ICAR-Central Ins�tute of Post-Harvest Engineering & Technology (CIPHET),
	
PAU Campus,
	
PO: PAU Ludhiana - 141 004 (Punjab)
	
Phone No.  0161-2313163
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----

DAYANANO MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL MANAGING SOCIETY 

DAYANAND MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL, LUDHIANA 

UNIT: HERO OMC HEART INSTITUTE 
CIVIL LINES, LUDHIANA -141001(PB ) INDIA 


(A registered charitable society vfde certmcate no. 33 dated 05/10/1964) 

(A charitable society regtstered with Income Tax Department and certified by Punjab Government) 


(Not afded by Govt. of Punjab I Cent ral Govt.) 

Ref No _____ Dated ­

Referral Form 
(Form to be submitted at the t ime of admission) 

Name of Organization:- ClPHET PAU 

Particulars of patient:--------------------- ­

Name of patient : _ _________________Age ____ 


Father/ Husband Name:-____________Cont. no.______ 


Address=------------------------- ­

The Above mentioned patient is being referred for concession in DMCH/HDHI as per 

letter reference number DMCH/CorpCell/18/ )I.JM_ ft dated ~ ))o>JI f This
I I

Scheme is for cash payment only. 
r 

Special Note:­
~ferroJ form duly signed by the authorlllttl signatory must be submltttd at the ti~ ofadmlssfon. 
The referral form submltttd later on wf/I not be entertained f or the concession offered. 

Signature of the authorized person 

Name 

Designation 

Stamp 

(in case of any further details) 

DMC & Hospital Unit - Hero DMC Heart Institute 
Contact Person Contact No. Contact Person Contact No. 
Mr. Gurjeet Singh 9872400866 Mr. Ritesh Talwar 9515254300 
Mr: Kunal Mittal 9815545700 Mr. Rajbir Singh 9876070760 
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